

## **Small Business Finance Center (SBFC)**

# Administrative Cost Policy Manual 2017

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction	
Allowable Costs For Reimbursement	
Direct Costs	
Indirect Costs	8
Documentation	8
Allocation Methodology	8
Direct Salaries and Wages	9
Common Errors to Avoid	10
Direct Operating Expenses	10
Submitting Reimbursement Requests	14
Sample Semi-Annual Certification Form	15
Sample Personnel Activity Report (Par)	16
Sample Reimbursement Request Cover Sheet	17
Sample Allocation Methodology	18

#### Introduction

The California Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank (IBank) and eligible Financial Development Corporations (Corporations) enter into annual contracts for Corporations to provide services to IBank. IBank compensates Corporations for those services rendered as they relate to programs within IBank's Small Business Finance Center (SBFC).

The funds that may be used to compensate Corporations for the scope of work in its contract include State general funds, interest earnings from program accounts, Federal administrative funds allocated by the State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI) Jobs Act of 2010, and Jump Start administrative funds.

IBank accepts the Office of Management and Budget, Uniform Administrative Requirement Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, as its guide to determine allowable, allocable and reasonable administrative cost allowances for the reimbursement of actual expenses incurred by Corporations, regardless of which fund is utilized. IBank may choose to take a more precautionary approach than the guide allows.

Uniform Administrative Requirement Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards establishes principles for determining the allowable costs incurred that can be charged to an applicable program on a fair share cost basis. Basic guidelines and factors over the allowability of costs require costs to be:

- Necessary and reasonable for proper and efficient performance and administration of a program;
- Consistent with policies, regulations, and procedures that apply uniformly to both Federal awards and other activities of the governmental unit;
- Accorded consistent treatment. A cost may not be assigned to a Federal award as
  a direct cost if any other cost incurred for the same purpose in like circumstances
  has been allocated to the Federal award as an indirect cost; and
- Adequately documented.

In order for a Corporation to be reimbursed for costs related to IBank programs, it must follow provisions of this guide based on the Uniform Administrative Requirement Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Without proper documentation, the IBank cannot determine whether costs charged to its programs are allowable. Items that are determined "questioned costs" will be evaluated by the Chief Deputy Executive Director or the Executive Director and may be deemed ineligible. It is the intent of this guide to assist you to access reimbursement of expenses and clarify eligible costs.

All references in this Administrative Cost Policy Manual to reimbursement of costs and expenses include the use by FDCs participating in the Jump Start Loan Program of grant funds from IBank pursuant to Section 4 of the allocation agreement between IBank and each such FDC for allowable administrative, financial literacy training and technical assistance costs and expenses.

All documentation related to the reimbursement of federal program expenses from IBank must be retained for 7 years or until January 30, 2020, whichever is later. All other documentation related to reimbursement of expenses from IBank must be retained for 7 years.

#### **Allowable Costs For Reimbursement**

#### **Direct Costs**

All direct costs reimbursable must be directly and specifically related to the eligible SBFC programs. Documentation for these direct costs is typically underlying invoices showing the service, vendor, date, and amount paid.

- Salaries and Wages
- Rent, Facilities
- Telephone, Network Services, Internet, IT Support, Communication
- Printing, Postage
- Equipment
- Insurance
- Legal

- Travel
- Marketing, Advertising, Outreach
- Workshops, Meetings, Seminars, Education
- Accounting and Auditing

Table 1 shows additional detail of allowable direct costs. For items not listed or for clarification please contact IBank prior to incurring the expense and submitting an invoice.

Table 1

Cost Item	Allowable Costs/Activities	Unallowable Costs/Activities
Advertising and Public Relations Costs	<ul> <li>✓ Advertising for personnel recruitment related to programs;</li> <li>✓ Advertising related to procurement of goods and services for programs; and</li> <li>✓ Communication with the public and press on program activities and accomplishments;</li> </ul>	Advertising/public relations for:  ✓ Conventions and Events;  ✓ Exhibits and Displays; and  ✓ Promotional items and memorabilia.
Meetings and Conference	✓ Cost of these meetings/conferences to disseminate technical information, including meals, transportation, facility rental, speaker fees, and other items are allowable.	
Communication	✓ Costs such as local and long distance calls, telephone services, postage, messenger, and electronic transmittal of data.	
Lobbying	Not Allowed	Not Allowed
Selling and Marketing	✓ Not allowed unless allowable as public relations costs.	Not allowed unless allowable public relations costs.
Legal	✓ Expenses required in administration of program	✓ Costs incurred in defense of civil or criminal fraud proceeding, or contractor costs in connection with criminal or civil proceeding.

Cost Item	Allowable Costs/Activities	Unallowable Costs/Activities
Audit Costs	✓ Single Audit Costs are allowed	✓ Other audit costs are not allowable unless included in a CAP, ICRP, or approved by IBank.
Donations and Contributions	Not Allowed	Not Allowed
Personnel Services	<ul> <li>✓ Wages, salaries, and fringe benefits including insurance and pensions;</li> <li>○ Must be reasonable, supported (by payrolls), and allocated to the program in a manner consistent with costs charged to other programs/ activities;</li> <li>○ Where employees work on multiple activities, the distribution of their salaries/ wages must be supported by personnel activity reports that are after the fact distributions, are prepared at least monthly and coincide with one or more pay period, and are signed by the employee;</li> <li>○ For employees who work solely on the SSBCI program, personnel charges must be supported by periodic (at least semiannual) certifications signed by supervisors that the employees worked solely on that program for the period covered.</li> </ul>	✓ Cost of time off
Equipment	✓ Expenditures for special purpose equipment specific to eligible SBFC program.	✓ General purpose equipment expenditures are not allowed
Insurance and Indemnification	✓ Cost of insurance required for the program is allowed, subject to certain provisions.	✓ Actual losses which could have been covered by permissible insurance are not allowed

Cost Item	Allowable Costs/Activities	Unallowable Costs/Activities
Materials and Supplies	✓ Only materials and supplies specifically used in the performance of an eligible SBFC program may be charged	
Entertainment	Not Allowed	Not Allowed
Alcoholic Beverages	Not allowed	Not allowed
Memberships, subscriptions, and professional activities	<ul> <li>✓ Costs of membership and subscriptions in business, technical, and professional organizations are allowable</li> </ul>	✓ Costs of membership in organizations engaged in lobbying are unallowable
Plant and Homeland Security Costs	✓ Necessary and reasonable expenses incurred for routine and homeland security including items such as wages, uniforms, and equipment that are allowable	
Professional Services	✓ Costs of professional and consultant services by persons who possess a special skill or are part of a particular profession are allowable	
Publication and Printing	✓ Costs of printing, distribution, promotion, mailing, and general handling are allowable as either direct or indirect costs	
Training	✓ Training for employee development is allowable	
Travel	<ul> <li>✓ Expenses related to transportation, lodging, subsistence, and related items for official business related to the eligible SBFC program are allowable</li> </ul>	
Maintenance, Operations, and Repairs	Not Allowed	Not Allowed
Rental of Building and Equipment	✓ Rental costs are allowable to the extent rates are reasonable	

Cost Item	Allowable Costs/Activities	Unallowable Costs/Activities
	✓ Costs under capital leases are allowable only up to certain amounts	

#### **Indirect Costs**

In general, indirect costs are those incurred for a common or joint purpose benefitting more than one program or objective and are not readily assignable to programs or objectives specifically benefitted. Indirect costs can be originated at each department or agency carrying out the federal awards or central government service costs distributed through statewide cost allocation plans. These costs are normally charged through an indirect cost rate, requiring an indirect cost rate proposal submitted to a cognizant agent. IBank presently is not requesting reimbursement of indirect costs, only direct.

#### **Documentation**

#### Allocation Methodology

Prior to the payment of invoices, written methodology and justification, explaining the method of allocating expenses to each program, will need to be submitted on letterhead to IBank for approval at the beginning of the fiscal year. The allocation methodology should be submitted on a yearly basis and include all expenses to be billed during the fiscal year. IBank will keep the approved methodology on file and reference it throughout the year. If the FDC's methodology changes at any time during the fiscal year, the FDC will be required to submit the new methodology and justification to IBank for its approval.

#### **Direct Salaries and Wages**

Charges for salaries and wages will be based on payrolls documented in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices. Payroll time and effort reporting, as well as calendar month personnel activity reports (PARs), must accompany payroll documentation; if the pay period begins in one month and ends in the next month, two calendar month PARs covering the pay period must be submitted. Each FDC is expected to train appropriate staff, collect and retain personnel activity reports, and assure compliance.

There are two types of time and effort records required—either a semi-annual certification form or monthly personnel activity reports.

- 1. If an individual works on multiple programs or activities such as the State's SBLGP, the Federal SSBCI Program, and any other activity not related to SBLGPs, he/she must maintain personnel activity reports (PARs) that demonstrate the distribution of time worked. Refer to the attached sample PAR form. These PARs must be:
  - a. Prepared monthly and coincide with one or more pay periods
  - b. Signed and dated by the individual and supervisor
  - c. Account for 100% of the individual's "after-the-fact" activity
  - d. Supported by the employer time keeping record
  - e. Supported by payroll documentation
- 2. If an individual works 100% on the federal SSBCI program, he/she may complete a semi-annual certification that the individual worked exclusively on the program. It should identify the FDC's name, employee's name, employee position, and reporting period as well as be signed and dated by the employee and supervisor. Refer to the sample semi-annual certification form. It must also be supported by the employer time keeping records and payroll documentation. In this scenario, a PAR is not required.

#### Common Errors to Avoid

Some of the more common errors cited in audit findings by the U.S. Office of the Inspector General include:

- Missing time and effort documentation
- Only reporting federal time reported and not accounting for an entire day's schedule
- PAR not being reviewed or signed by supervisor
- Reporting time according to budget expectations rather than actual hours worked

#### **Direct Operating Expenses**

- Rent, Facilities
- Telephone, Network Services, Internet, IT Support, Communication
- Printing, Postage
- Equipment
- Insurance
- Legal
- Travel
- Marketing, Advertising, Outreach
- Workshops, Meetings, Seminars, Education
- Accounting and Auditing

Documentation for these direct costs is typically underlying invoices showing the service, vendor, date, and amount paid. However, each Corporation should document in writing the purpose of the expense and how it is related to program being charged. For instance, if direct travel expense is charged, a travel expense claim should describe how the travel was specifically related, and to which program.

If a particular item of direct expense is allocable between multiple programs, each FDC must have a reasonable basis for splitting the cost. For instance, if rent on the building is charged 50% to the Small Business Loan Guarantee Program (SBLGP), the FDC must have a documented rationale for that percentage such as square footage by employee multiplied by the percent of time spent on the SBLGP (or percent of loan volume dedicated to loan guarantees).

Expenses submitted for reimbursement must be paid prior to billing; underlying invoices should show the expense as having been paid. If the amount requested is other than what appears on the supporting documents, a description should be submitted to detail the different for the amount requested. Requests for reimbursement in an amount more than supported by documentation will not be paid.

Please note that IBank will not reimburse overhead expenses including the following: functions that are secretarial or clerical in nature including word processing; office supplies and normal office services; ordinary fax transmissions or receipts; parking at the Corporation's office; travel not directly related to the administration and management of a SBFC Program; entertainment expenses; professional dues for the Corporation's staff or officials; purchase, construction, renovation, alteration, improvement or repair of capital assets, such as real estate and vehicles; lobbying activities; and subscriptions (including but not limited to texts, periodicals and online sources) that are not maintained solely for the purposes of representing IBank.

### **Suggested Documentation in Support of Expenditures**

Disclaimer: The information provided in this document represents IBank's view and interpretation of SSBCI Guidelines and the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, the document previously known as OMB Circular A-87, provisions and does not necessarily reflect the official policy, position, guidance, or opinion of the U.S Treasury or Office of the Inspector General.

## I. PERSONNEL - Salaries & Benefits: If Employee is working 100% on SSBCI (100% of the employee's cost is billed to the program) ✓ Requires at least semi-annual certifications by supervisors stating employee solely worked on the SSBCI program If Employee is working on multiple programs: ✓ All hours must total 100% of the employee's time during the reporting period ✓ Must distinguish between SBFC and other program activities ✓ Must contain employee name, position/title ✓ Must be prepared monthly ✓ Must be signed by employee ✓ Must be signed by employee's supervisor ✓ Must be supported with an employer time sheet ✓ Must be supported with payroll documentation II. OE & E - Advertising: Receipts/vendor invoices showing actual amounts paid (net of any discounts) Brief description of how advertisement relates to a SBFC program - Audit: Receipts/vendor invoices showing actual amounts paid (net of any discounts) Audited financial statements

#### - Equipment:

- Receipts/vendor invoices showing actual amounts paid (net of any discounts)
- > Brief description of how equipment purchased benefits/is used for a SBFC program
- If the equipment is leased, the lease agreement should be submitted:
  - ✓ At the beginning of the fiscal year
  - ✓ When changes to the lease are made

#### - Insurance:

Receipts/vendor invoices showing actual premium amounts paid (net of any discounts)

✓ If pro-rated, allocation methodology should be equitable, documented and consistently applied each billing cycle

#### - Office Supplies:

- Receipts/vendor invoices showing actual amounts paid (net of any discounts)
- > Brief description of how supplies purchased benefits/is used for a SBFC program

#### - Postage:

Receipts/vendor invoices showing actual amounts paid (net of any discounts)

#### - Professional Services:

- Receipts/vendor invoices showing actual amounts paid (net of any discounts)
- > Detail of time worked and brief description relating time worked to a SBFC program
- Contract will need to be submitted:
  - ✓ At the beginning of the fiscal year
  - ✓ When changes to the contract are made

#### - Rent (Office Space)

- > Rent billed is allocated based on:
  - ✓ Square-footage used by the program; or
  - ✓ Percentage of time spent on program by personnel occupying the space
  - ✓ Allocation methodology should be documented and consistently applied each billing cycle
- ➤ If independent contractors occupy the space:
  - ✓ The methodology and justification for SBFC costs related to the contractor must be submitted to IBank for approval when requesting reimbursement for rent
- > Lease agreement should be submitted:
  - ✓ At the beginning of the fiscal year
  - ✓ When changes to the lease are made

#### - Telecommunication:

- Billing statement
  - Allocation methodology should be equitable, documented and consistently applied each billing cycle

#### - Travel:

- > Hotel, airfare, car rental, etc. receipts showing actual amounts paid (net of any discounts)
- > Brief description of travel purpose as it specifically relates to a SBFC program

#### - Training:

- ➤ Brief description of training purpose as it relates to a SBFC program
- Proof of training attendance (training agenda, handouts, certificates of attendance/completion)

#### **Submitting Reimbursement Requests**

Requests for reimbursement may be submitted on a monthly basis and are limited to the outstanding balance of the yearly FDC budget. IBank has prepared an invoice template for Corporations to use when requesting reimbursement. The Corporation should submit the completed invoice template and invoices, along with proper supporting documentation referenced in this guide, to <a href="mailto:SBFC@Ibank.ca.gov">SBFC@Ibank.ca.gov</a>. Each invoice for reimbursement of administrative expenses shall contain the following information:

- The Contract Number;
- The dates or time period during which the invoiced costs were incurred and the cumulative invoice amounts for the fiscal year to date;
- The allowable, allocable and reasonable administrative costs incurred by the Corporation during such period;
- Identify the staff member performing each service, the hourly rate for the staff member;
- The total administrative cost provided by the Corporation and/or staff member;
- A brief description of the administrative costs incurred.
  - Any invoice for administrative expense reimbursement shall be signed by an authorized representative of the Corporation.
  - Reimbursement for administrative expenses shall be at the actual costs incurred by the Corporation or at reimbursement rates for costs agreed upon between IBank and the Corporation.

Invoices and supporting documentation required by IBank prior to reimbursement for allowable administrative expenses must be maintained in the Corporation's files as required by the Small Business Finance Center Rules.

#### Sample Semi-Annual Certification Form

#### **SSBCI**

#### **SEMI-ANNUAL**

#### **CERTIFICATION OF PAY**

OMB Circular A-87 states "where employees are expected to work solely on a single Federal award [...] their salaries and wages will be supported by periodic certifications that the employees worked solely on that program for the period covered by the certification. These certifications will be prepared at least semi-annually and will be signed by the employee or supervisory official having first-hand knowledge of the work performed by the employee."

I	, certify that 100% of my time has been spent
(Name and Title)	
performing duties associated with the SSBO	CI Program for the period of
Employee Signature	Date
Supervisor Signature	Date

Exhibit 1

## Sample Personnel Activity Report (Par)

Instruction: Anytimo an om	playe	oirpa	id wrin	ıq fodi	oral fu	ındr, a	manti	hly tim	no and	offar!					:TIVI othob				-		iivaler	it to th	o acti	ıaltim	o and	offar!	: work:	od an I	the pre	agram			
FDC Hame:		-													Hent	-																	
Employee Heme:															E=	pley	ee Ti	tlafi	Parit	i==:	_												
Program/Activity														Numl	borafl	Hours	porAc	tivity														Telal Hears	Proces
rrogrammreamy	1	Ν	3	4	, ,	6	. 7		9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	3.	prr Auliaila	Auticit
SSBCI-Activity																																	
Harbeling																																0	<b>₽DIV</b> A
Application Processing																																0	<b>₽DIW</b>
Underweiling					_	_																										0	<b>₽DIW</b>
Training					_	_																										0	<b>₽DIW</b>
Communication																																0	*DIVA
Gearanter Claims																																0	*DIVA
Administration Services																																0	*DIV
Olker																																1 .	#DIW
latal SSBCI-Activit	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	<b>#DIW</b>
State SBLGP-Activi	tт																															0	#DIW
Jump Start					$\overline{}$																											1 0	#DIV/
All Other Activity					<del>i                                     </del>		<del>i                                     </del>	<del>i                                     </del>							i																	0	#DIW
Tatal Time Worked	0	0	0	0	1 0	0	1 0	1 0	0	0	1 0	0	0	0	1 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		<b>≇</b> DIW
Time Off		_	_	_	<del></del>			_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_		_	_	_	_					_		_		_	_		1
[Heliday, Vanaline, ele.]			-	-	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	-		-			-		-	-									-	1 .	<b>₽</b> DIVA
Tutal Time Off	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1 0	<b>‡</b> DIV/
					, v	, v	, v	, v	, v	, v	, v	, v	, v	, v				, v	, v			, v	٧	·	_		Hee	_	_			·	****
Overtime					П																												
SSECI					-																											1 0	#DIVA
SBLGP					$\overline{}$	$\overline{}$										$\overline{}$																1 0	<b>*DIV</b>
Jamp Start					-	-	-	$\overline{}$																							$\overline{}$	1 0	<b>*DIV</b>
Olher				-	-		-	-					-			-						-										1 6	<b>₽</b> DIV/
Fireliar				-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-		-					-										-	1 .	<b>₽</b> DIV/
tal Overtime Yarke	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	<b>≉</b> DIW
arrlifquilkaqsiqsalarrlkallkr mplayoo Siqaaturo:															188X . F .							-4.											
erviran Siqueture:													Dat	•:		- 7		1															
Activity Category D	erc	ietir																															
Harbeling	-	Parlie	ipalion	416	frrr <b>ee</b> r	., ,,,,,,,			arrlia:	a, riral	Ii		ealieee	will al	irala, de	rerlepe	relefa	derriis	ing = 21	rriale.													
Application Processing		Dieser		ille end-	elial !-	der er	4/ar a-1	Irelial b		r hef	er inilia	landi-	alies	de aillei																			
	-	C	minalia	· · · will	. applie	asi, ees	ıru ef a	pplinali	, prr	paralie	F	eramier	prrere	talion l		rlings :	arib lbr	C .	ille			of Dirr	elere.										
Underweiling																																	
Training	-	Guida	,i		,,,,,,	er pelre		4	plinanl	. Tier		• Iraini	.,	i <b></b> .																			
	-						dial pro	1972 W 29			•preli		-																				
Training Communication	-	Reari	i.,		-i= <b>q</b> =-	lla, r-a.	ilial pro ailo, aos	l formal	leelier	• eelale	aprali dialbr	SSBCI,			-111-1	ı.: <u>-</u>																	
Training Communication Guaranter Claims	:	Rrario Cama			ring na arding :	lla, r·a.	dial pro ailo, aos er olaio	l formal	l selier elies ri	e erlale Ferle a	-, ; -   -   - -	SSBCI,			elleel el	lai <b>a</b> .																	
Training Communication	:	Rrario Casso Admin	iiną and minalin intralin	400 U r   400 C r r q	ring n., .rding :	lla, r·a. paraelo rperlie	dial pro ailo, aoi er olaio	l formal	l saliar aliaa ri badqri	e erlale Ferle a	-, ; -   -   - -	SSBCI,			alleal al	lai <b>a</b> .																	

Exhibit 2

## Sample Reimbursement Request Cover Sheet

e: (inrort)	FDC Full Address: (insert)										FO	R STATE US	E OHLT - PATMENT APPROVAL
er ID: (inrort)										PCA:			
Humber: (inrort)											DDDAWEN		
												UNE:	
										APPKUTAI	DAIL:		
- PERSONNEL EXPEN	ISES - SALARY (AS REPORTED BY PA	iR)	,	SEHHART	2:	(PCIP	SI	DLCP	78H	START	BER PRES	AND/OR SCR	
POSITION TITLE	FTAFACE	PAT	I	ACTRAL	IPER	PTRPESP	IPER	PTAPESP	IPER	PTAPES	IPER	FTRFESF	
TERDOR BAHE	DESCRIPTION	EMPING	PAR	INCHREED									COHHENTS
			LHX			,		,		, .		, .	
			1.11X			, .		•		• •		• •	
			LHX			, .		, .		• •		• •	
			LHX					• •		6 .		\$ ·	
subi	TOTAL: PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SAF	MANITO		<b>\$</b> -		\$ -		\$ -		\$ -		\$ -	
- PERSONNEL EXPE	NSES - OTHER												
BAHE ABD			_			(DCIP		DLCP		START		AMD/OR SCR	
+t	EIPERSE	PERIOD	PER	EXPENSE	PREPER		PRGPER		PREPER	EIPERSE	PRGPER	EIPEBSE	COMMENTS
TERPOR BRICE	PESCEIFIIVE	Empile	1.11X	INCHEREP	Pag [c]	1	PME [4]	,	PBE [2]	4	Par (c)	1	Conness
			LHX			,		,		, .		,	
			LHX			, .		, .		• •		• •	
			LHX			, .		, .		• •		• •	
	TOTAL: PERSONNEL EXPENSES . OT		I.IIX		-1000000	,				<u> </u>			
							•		**********				
	SUBTOTAL: PERSONNEL EXPENSES		ШШШ	\$ -	ЩШЩ	\$ -	ШШШ	\$ -		<b>\$</b> -	ШШШ	\$ -	
I - OPERATING EXPE	NSES												
TERPOR BAHE		PAT	1	ACTUAL	I PER	(DCIP	IPER	PLGP	I PER	START	IPER	AMD/OR SCR	
	NSES  EXPENSE  DESCRIPTION	PAT PERIOD EMDING	I PER PAR		I PER		I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPEBSE	СФИНЕВТS
TERDOR BAHE	EXPENSE	PERIOR	I PER	ACTHAL EXPENSE	I PER	EIPEBSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPEBSE	Сонневт
TERDOR BAHE	EXPENSE	PERIOR	T PER PAR	ACTHAL EXPENSE	I PER	EIPEBSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPEBSE	СФИНЕВТЗ
TERDOR BAHE	EXPENSE	PERIOR	PER PAR 1.00X 1.00X 1.00X 1.00X 1.00X 1.00X	ACTHAL EXPENSE	I PER	EIPEBSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPEBSE	СОМНЕВТЕ
TERDOR BAHE	EXPENSE	PERIOR	T PER PAR 1.00X	ACTHAL EXPENSE	I PER	EIPEBSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPENSE	I PER PRG PER	EIPEBSE	COMMERTS
YEBPOR BAHE OR PAYEE	EXPENSE	PERIOD	T PER PAR 1.10X	ACTHAL EXPENSE	I PER	EXPENSE allocation 5 5 5 5 6 7 7	I PER PRG PER	EXPENSE allocation ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;	I PER PRG PER	EXPENSE allocation 5 · · 5 · · 5 · · 5 · · 5 · · 5 · · 5 · ·	I PER PRG PER	EIPEBSE ALLOCATION 5 5 5 5 5	
YEBPOR BAHE OR PAYEE	EXPENSE PESCEIPTION SUBTOTAL: OPERATING EXPENSES	PERIOD	T PEE PAE 1.0X 1.0X 1.0X 1.0X 1.0X 1.0X 1.0X 1.0X	ACTRAL EXPENSE INCURRED	T PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE allocation ; ; ; ; ; ; ;	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE BLLOCATION 5 5 5 5 5 5 7 7 7	I PER PROPER PAR [2]	EXPENSE allocation 5 5 5 5 7 7 7	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE allocation 5 · · 5 · · · ·	
YEBOR BAHE  OR  PAYEE	EXPENSE  DESCRIPTION  SUBTOTAL: OPERATING EXPENSES  TOTAL: PARTS I, II AND III	PERIOD	PER PAR LIIX LIIX LIIX LIIX LIIX LIIX LIIX	ACTRAL EXPENSE INCURRED	Y PER PRG PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 5 6	I PER PRC PER PAR  2	EXPENSE ALLOCATION 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 6 6 7 7 8 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	I PER PRC PER PAR  2	EXPENSE ALLOCATION S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	
YEBPOR BAHE  OR  PAYEE	EXPENSE  DESCRIPTION  SUBTOTAL: OPERATING EXPENSES  TOTAL: PARTS I, II AND III  TOTAL INVOICED: PER PROGRAM	PERIOD	T PER PAR 1.10X 1.	SCHAL EXPESSE INCORRED  \$ -	I PER PRG PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE allocation f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (*	
YEBPOR BAHE  OR  PAYEE	EXPENSE  DESCRIPTION  SUBTOTAL: OPERATING EXPENSES  TOTAL: PARTS I, II AND III	PERIOD	T PER PAR 1.10X 1.	SCHAL EXPESSE INCORRED  \$ -	I PER PRG PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE allocation f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (*	
YEBPOR BAHE  OR  PAYEE	EXPENSE  DESCRIPTION  SUBTOTAL: OPERATING EXPENSES  TOTAL: PARTS I, II AND III  TOTAL INVOICED: PER PROGRAM	PERIOD	T PER PAR 1.10X 1.	SCHAL EXPESS INCORRED	I PER PRG PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE allocation f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f f	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	I PER PRC PER PAR [2]	EXPENSE ALLOCATION (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (* ) (*	
	Number: (invert)  visid: (manth and year)  intect: (name & phane number)  PERSONNEL EXPEN  BAHE AND  POSITION TITLE  YERDON BAHE  - PERSONNEL EXPER  BAHE AND  POSITION TITLE  QUE TO THE AND  YERDON BAHE  - PERSONNEL EXPER  BAHE AND  POSITION TITLE  YERDON BAHE	Nembers (incert)  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SALARY (AS REPORTED BY PA  BAHE 488  POSITION TITLE  CEPESSE  VENDOR BAHE  PESCEIPTION  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - OTHER  BAHE 488  POSITION TITLE  EXPENSES - SALARY  VENDOR BAHE  PESCEIPTION  EXPENSES - SALARY  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - OTHER  BAHE 488  POSITION TITLE  OR  VENDOR BAHE  PESCEIPTION  EXPENSE  PESCEIPTION  PESCEIPTION	PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SALARY (AS REPORTED BY PAR)  BANE AND POSITION TITLE  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SALARY (AS REPORTED BY PAR)  BANE AND POSITION TITLE  PERSONNEL EXPENSE  PERSONNEL EXPENSE  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SALARY (AS REPORTED BY PAR)  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SALARY (MAN)  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - OTHER  BANE AND POSITION TITLE PROTECTION OF PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PERSONNEL EXPENSE  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - OTHER  BANE AND POSITION TITLE PROTECTION OF PERSONNEL EXPENSES - OTHER  BANE AND PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PERSONNEL EXPENSES - OTHER	PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SALARY (AS REPORTED BY PAR)  BAHE 488 POSITION TITLE  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SALARY (AS REPORTED BY PAR)  BAHE 488 POSITION TITLE  PERSONNEL EXPENSE  PERSONNEL EXPENSE  PERSONNEL EXPENSES  PERSONNEL EXPENSES - SALARY (AS REPORTED BY PAR)  LIE  LIE  LIE  LIE  LIE  LIE  LIE  LI	Summary   Summary	SUBTOTAL: PERSONNEL EXPENSES - OTHER    SUBTOTAL: PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PAR							Nambers (invert) Namber

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 3

#### Sample Allocation Methodology



## SAMPLE: TO BE SUBMITTED ONCE PER YEAR AT BEGINNING OF CONTRACT

#### TEAM FDC METHODOLOGY 2015/2016

#### Personnel Cost Methodology

For personnel that work on the Small Business Loan Guarantee Programs and /or other programs, the formula for reimbursement of salaries will be the percentage of time spent on SBLGP programs as indicated on the Personnel Activity Report (PAR) times the total salary paid in the time period.

#### Rent Methodology

Rent expenses requested for reimbursement from IBank will use a methodology of determining the amount of salaries claimed for Small Business Loan Guarantee Programs, divided by the total payroll of all who occupy the space that rent is paid for. This total will determine the percentage of payment reimbursement of the total rent paid by the FDC.

#### Professional Services

When requesting reimbursement for professional services of those with documented billable hours specific to SBLG Programs, full reimbursement for those expenses will be requested (i.e. Consultants). For professional services that do not track specific time (i.e. Web Administrators) the same methodology used for rent will be applied.

#### Operating Expenses

Operating expenses such as telephone, advertising, and allowable audit expenses will follow the rent methodology.

#### Ima London

Ima Lender, Team FDC President

1234 Main Street Any Town California 98765. (100) 123-4567 www.Team FCD.com

Exhibit 3